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Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RLI R2113880R1
Mini Soccer Complex(es) at Tradewinds Park and Brian Piccolo Park
Ranking 1 2 3
Firm Name U.S. Soccer 5, LLC n/a n/a
Questions
1. Have the vendors taken any
exceptions to the County's
Standard Terms and NO EXCEPTIONS n/a n/a
Conditions?
2. Do the vendors have YES - MIAMI-DADE PARKS, RECREATION &
comparable government OPEN SPACES (MDPROS) n/a n/a
experience?
3. Have the vendors’ YES
n/a n/a

references been checked?

(Attached)
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COU!\T" Vendor Reference Verification Form
F L O R

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RLI No. R2113880R1, Mini-Soccer Complexes at Tradewinds and Brian Piccolo Parks

Reference for: 7 /(™ 6}3(\0@/» s L0
Organizatioani;m Name providing reference: /:Z-g/ﬂ%//)ﬂ M f /4

Contact Name: &7'/ P '?:@6/0 7 Title: /(QG J\M n % N Reference date: G‘.. :l - /-7
Contact Email: / /; WG m 4 /4/7/& /w o v/ Contact Phone: 752 (/1-701 7

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

RFPTE 202 © 207 Agpox L1/

Vendor's role in Project: EPrime Vendor [ ]Subconsuitant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? &Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

ﬂaf/yf, ol m/gﬁ//zz// a? & ey~ Sl i P

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not ~
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

NOR N YO [TRK KX

000 O OO0 OO0 ood
OO O OK KOO CO00
OO0 00O o0 Odo

Additional Comments: (provide on additiona! sheet if needed)

*~THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™*
Verifiedvia: _ X EMAIL ___ VERBAL  Verified by: _Weaver, Ellice =5 SRR ision: Parks Date: _6/28/2017

All ¢ ded 10 8 d County 15 subject o vorification. Vendor ack trathful, o if ct statements made in support of this response may be used by the
Slzm&Wr rejeclion, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Braward Couw 28
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RLI No. R2113880R1, Mini-Soccer Complexes at Tradewinds and Brian Piccolo Parks

Reference for: 5 sO0CCER 5 LLC.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
MIAMI-DADE PARKS, RECREATION & OPEN SPACES (MDPROS)

Contact Name: JORGE L. MORA Title: ASS'T DIRECTOR Reference date: 05/19/2017

Contact Email: joRGE.MORA@MIAMIDADE.GOV Contact Phone: 305.755.7910

Name of Referenced Project: KENDALL SOCCER PARK, TROPICAL PARK, AMELIA EARHART PARIg

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
VARIOUS 01/01/2010 to  07/07/2017

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes |:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
DESIGNS, BUILDS & OPERATES MINI SOCCER FIELDS AT THESE PARKS & INCLUDES CONCESSIONS

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
N
[

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RNOO O

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

N AN N0 RO

5. Cooperation with:

OO0 O 0O OOy ON0

OO0 O OO OO0 O

L0 O OO

a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)
Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
**THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***
Verified via: y EMAIL ___ VERBAL  Verified by: _ Weaver, Ellice F=E5fze——-~— Division: _Parks  Date: __7/5/2017

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorvect statements made in support of this response may be used by the
6/1 S%uamw rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward COulBy 32



Broward County Board of " Exhibit 2
County Commissioners Pag edof 4

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

RLI No. R2113880R1, Mini-Soccer Complexes at Tradewinds and Brian Piccolo Parks

Reference for: .S, SOCCER 5, LLC

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
TERRA CIVIL ENGINEERING

Contact Name: MARCO A. OSORIO Title: PRESIDENT Reference date: 06-22-17
Contact Email: MOSORIO@TERRACIVIL.NET Contact Phone: 305 499 5010
Name of Referenced Project: AMELIA EARHART PARK SOCCER 5

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

TCE PROJ # 131125 11-12-2013 to 02-11-2014 $15,000

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor |:|Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
VENDOR WAS THE DEVELOPER OF FOUR MINI SOCCER FIELDS AND WE WERE THE
CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT PREPARING THE PLANS

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

BRI P

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

FIREE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Ood O OO Oodd O
OO0 O 0O o4 4o
N

[<]<](>]

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Verified via: _X_EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by: V€aVver, Ellice £5 S e Division: _Parks Date: __6/28/2017

All information provided lo Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect stat ts made in support of this response may be used by the
303?&@1215%5&% rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward Cour‘.y 28
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